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Keli Beard <kelibeard@utah.gov>

RE: Bluff Bench (AES) - Disconnection Proposal

1 message

Jennifer Huntsman <JSHuntsman@hollandhart.com> Thu, Jun 1, 2023 at 4:05 PM
To: Keli Beard <kelibeard@utah.gov>

Hi Keli — Great. Thank you! This is helpful.

Jennifer Huntsman
Partner, Holland & Hart LLP

jshuntsman@hollandhart.com | T: (801) 799-5904 | M: (801) 699-7691

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in error, please reply to

the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this email.

From: Keli Beard <kelibeard@utah.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 3:00 PM

To: Jennifer Huntsman <JSHuntsman@hollandhart.com>
Subject: Re: Bluff Bench (AES) - Disconnection Proposal

Hi Jen - Yes, a disconnection petition has been submitted. | just forwarded it to you. It hasn't been advertised as far as |
know, but it should be advertised soon. As soon as | see the advertisement, | will let you know. The petition has several
maps attached - you can see that the boundaries include the main highway going into Bluff and a few smaller roads. It
probably includes other smaller roads that aren't showing up on the map, but if you get onto SITLA's GIS, you zoom in
close to see any smaller roads.

On Thu, Jun 1, 2023 at 2:08 PM Jennifer Huntsman <JSHuntsman@hollandhart.com> wrote:

Hi Keli — Quick follow up. | have a few other questions about the disconnection and it occurs to me that my first
fundamental question is what the status is with respect to the SITLA property. Has a disconnection petition been
submitted at this point for the SITLA property? Is that still in the works? Or am | misunderstanding the chain of events?

Thanks again,

Jen

Jennifer Huntsman

Partner, Holland & Hart LLP

jshuntsman@hollandhart.com | T: (801) 799-5904 | M: (801) 699-7691
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From: Jennifer Huntsman

Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 11:26 AM

To: 'Keli Beard' <kelibeard@utah.gov>

Subject: Bluff Bench (AES) - Disconnection Proposal

Hi Keli — Quick question regarding the disconnection proposal. | noticed in the disconnection petition for the Acton
property that there are no roads involved. Is that the case also for the SITLA land? Are there public or private roads
that will be included?

Thanks,
Jen
/ Jennifer Huntsman
’ Partner
Holland HoLLAND & HART LLP
& HO rt 222 South Main Street, Suite 2200, Salt Lake City, UT 84101

jshuntsman@hollandhart.com | T: (801) 799-5004 | M: (801) 699-7691

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in error, please reply to
the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this email.

Keli Beard

Senior Legal Counsel

School and Institutional Trust Lands Administration
675 E. 500 S., Suite 500

Salt Lake City, Utah 84102

phone: 801-538-5185

email: kelibeard@utah.gov
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